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Provided below are questions asked and the responses provided.

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Should the Department decide to proceed past the RFI process, has a time frame been established in which an RFP may be issued? 
	No

	2
	What is the estimated cost of the Enterprise Licensing Strategy project?
	This is not a project. It may never evolve into a project, the information received in this RFI will/may help make that determination.

	3
	Has the Department allocated funding for the Enterprise Licensing Strategy yet? If so, through which source (budget, CIP, state/federal grant etc)?
	No. Even if this were an RFP and funding were available, those financial details would not be shared with vendors. 

	4
	Who is the technical contact and/or project manager for the Enterprise Licensing Strategy?
	The contact for this effort is as described in the RFI, Richard S. Hayward. 

	5
	Would it be possible to name the three greatest challenges the Department is having with the current solution?
	The RFI describes the current situation, there are ~ 75 current solutions. The issue as the state views it, is there is no Enterprise Strategy for managing licensing applications. Without a strategy additional separate systems will continue to be developed and deployed.

	6
	Can the Department elaborate on any additional drivers behind this acquisition that may not be addressed in the RFI?
	No. It is anticipated that an Enterprise approach once implemented will result in Improvements in efficiency and reduction in technical system costs and business labor costs. 

	7
	Have you had any external assistance preparing this RFI?
	No

	8
	Was the Liquor Licensing and Enforcement Web Application effort ever acquired? 
	There was no effort to acquire an application, only an RFI, information gathering process. No additional actions have taken place that this author is aware of. 
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